

Curriculum Vitae

Dr. Rainer Hillebrand

Member of the Board of Managing Directors of the Otto Group Deputy Chairman of the Board of Managing Directors of the Otto Group



Personal data

Place of residence Hamburg

Dates of birth 01.04.1956 in Johannesburg, Southafrica

Nationality Germany

Career highlights

Career highlights	
Since 1990	Otto Group (Otto GmbH&Co.KG), Hamburg
Since 2007	Deputy Chairman of the Board of Managing Directors, Otto Group (Otto GmbH&Co.KG), Hamburg
2005-2012	Spokesman of the Board of Managing Directors, Otto Group-Individual Company OTTO
Since 1999	Member of the Board of Managing Directors, Otto Group (Otto GmbH&Co.KG), Hamburg
1997-1999	Sales Director, OTTO
1993 - 1997	Director Purchasing of hardware, OTTO
1992-1993	Head of Catalog and Assortment Marketing, OTTO
1991-1992	Head of Catalog and Assortment Marketing Hardware, OTTO
1990-1991	Head of Strategy Development, OTTO
1988-1990	Dissertation and Independent Management and Media Consulting
1974-1988	German Federal Armed Forces
Education	
25.06.1990	Doctorate in economics and social sciences
1985-1988	Research associate at Prof. Dr. Hiller Institut for Marketing, University of the German Federal Armed Forces, Hamburg
1977-1981	Studies of economics and organizational sciences University of the German Federal Armed Forces, Hamburg

Membership on other mandatory supervisory boards

Hermes Europe GmbH, Hamburg

Membership on similar bodies in Germany and abroad of business enterprises

Vorwerk & Co. KG, Wuppertal, Member of the Advisory Board